

Stuart Armour

Email: Stuart.Armour@stuartarmour.co.uk

Twitter: @StuartArmour

Key Facts

- Creative
- Loyal
- Reliable

Experience



TalkRadio: 10th July 17 – Present

Tech Op/Assistant producer

Main role is weekend tech op, controlling the desk and making sure the output and sound of the station goes out to the listeners. I also take on the role of AP helping the producer with content, writing up recaps and making the tea and coffee. I help cover on the sister station TalkSport.



Smoke Radio: October 2016 – Present

Smoke Radio is a student radio station. I was part of the committee which won silver for best station at the SRA awards in 2018. I currently present and produce shows on Smoke Radio.



107 Meridian FM: November 2014 – Present

Current member at Meridian FM, Presenter and producer of the Stuart Armour Show. I have also helped with street events and outside broadcasts.



Hospital Radio Crawley: April 2004 – April 2010

Was a member of Hospital Radio Crawley, this is where I received training to become a radio presenter, I also helped with Street events and outside broadcasts.



Audio Boom: Comic Con, London Excel 28th – 30th October 2016

Recording interviews with talent and editing audio to get snippets of clips for the Comic Con channel on audio boom.

Summary

I have a lot of experience in presenting and producing, I have edited shows, pre-recorded shows and I have helped with outside broadcasts and street events promoting the station. As of August 2018, I have been apart of The Jeremy Kyle Radio show, my main role is Technical Operator however I do contribute on air with Jeremy and the team during the show. I have presented a show on Facebook. I have created video features and uploaded a couple of YouTube videos, I am a creative and ambitious person. I am also very reliable and loyal.

Skills

- Customer Service
- Sales
- Presenting
- Producing
- Video editing
- Audio Editing
- Podcasting
- Social Media
- Burli software
- Myriad Playout software
- Use of Microsoft Office


Academic Qualifications


University of Westminster: Radio and Digital Production BA (Hons) 2016- Present

Useful links

Website: <http://www.stuartarmour.co.uk>

 <https://uk.linkedin.com/in/stuart-armour>

 <https://audioboom.com/StuartArmour>

 <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCeXyb6HDDL6ihMhUq79BUQw>
(University of Westminster)

<https://www.youtube.com/user/CptMiniMe> (personal)

 <https://www.mixcloud.com/stuartarmourshow/>

 <https://soundcloud.com/stuartarmourshow>